
Subject: Re: PID working group

Posted by [Gianluigi Boca](#) on Thu, 27 Jan 2011 20:37:02 GMT

[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

Stefano Spataro wrote on Thu, 27 January 2011 21:33 What about friday 4h February at 10:00 AM?

very good for me !
Gianluigi
